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December 6, 2018 
 
To  
Mr. Bob Cole 

President 
EMCE Engineering 

1726 Ringwood Avenue 

San Jose, CA 95131 

 
 
Subject: Class II permissive change of S7XX and S8XX with Ehong MH-41 with FCC 
Grant#LUBMA41 awarded to Socket Mobile 
 
Here are common elements and differences between S7XX and S8XX scanner models with 
Ehong EH-MA41 compared to previous S7XX and S8XX scanner models: 
 

1. Printed Circuit Board (PCB) and Hardware changes - Yes as required to include BT 
module Ehong MH-41 with FCC Grant#LUBMA41  

2. Enclosure changes – None 
3. Software changes – None 
4. Any other changes – None   

 
 
Thanks and Best Regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
Dev Bhattacharya 
Director of Engineering 
Socket Mobile Inc. 
39700 Eureka Drive 
Newark, CA 94560, 
Phone:  510-933-3065 office 
Email: dev@socketmobile.com 
Website: www.socketmobile.com 
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